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PIMA COUNTY  

PROCUREMENT 
130 W. CONGRESS ST., 3rd FLOOR 

TUCSON, ARIZONA  85701-1317 
TELEPHONE (520) 740-8161, FAX (520) 798-1484 

November 6, 2014 
  

IFB 158945 4 Color Printing -Addendum #4  
The following changes are incorporated into IFB 158945: The following questions have been received 
from vendors and the answers to them our incorporated into this solicitation. 

 

Q1 -  Is the color, simplex or duplex (one page or double sided)?  

A1 – Duplex 4 color/4 color 

 

Q2 – Is the printing to be done or letter or legal size paper? 

A2 – Letter size 

 

Q3 -  Is project to be delivered one which day of the month? 

A3 – Delivery time frame to be given at time of quote. 

 

Q4 - How long will this project last? 

A4- This is a contract for one year with four (4) one year renewals. 

 

Q5 – Can you clarify on line items 9 and 10 what is the annual quantity?  

A5 – The annual quantity on line item 9 is 1 order of 22,000 sheets. 

         The annual quantity for line item 10 is 2 orders with 40000 sheets. 

 

Q6 What is the annual quantity for line item 1? 

A6 – The annual quantity is 30 orders of 1000 sheets 

 

Q7 Is 30% PCW as needed is that an oversight. 

A7 – No 30% PCW is required where specified. 

 

Q8 – How is the Record Book in line item #10 bound? 

A8 – Saddle stitching 
 
There are no other changes to IFB 158945. All Standard Terms and Conditions remain the same. 
 
 
John Nanosky 
Commodity Contracts Officer 
Pima County Procurement 
Tel: 520-724-8165 
Fax: 520-791-6513 
E-Mail: john.nanosky@pima.gov 
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